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TO: All Branches
For Information of Members of Command Executive Council

FROM: Michelle Courtney, Executive Director, BC/Yukon Command
SUBJECT:  Poppy Campaign Update #4

Memo 64.25

Comrades,
Please see below for recent updates on the 2025 Poppy Campaign:

Corporate Partnerships — Dominion Command

The list of national corporate sponsors has grown! View the updated list of businesses who
support the Poppy Campaign by downloading the Corporate Supporters list and Location
Addresses list — both are attached to this circular.

Please reach out to locations in your area as soon as possible and make arrangements to drop off
Poppy boxes.

Reminder — Add Your Ceremony to the Online Locator
Branches can submit information on their Remembrance Day ceremonies to Dominion
Command, to be included in the National Locator. To submit a ceremony:
1. Visit: https://legion.ca/add-your-ceremony
2. Enter your email address.
3. Fill in the contact information of the person submitting the ceremony (they will receive a
confirmation email once the ceremony is approved).
4. Fill in the ceremony submission form as completely as possible, including date, time, and
description of the ceremony.
5. Preview your submission and edit if necessary — then submit!

The National Locator can be found here — see where ceremonies are happening across the
country!

For questions, please contact the BC/Yukon Command office at info@legionbcyukon.ca or by
phone at (604) 575-8840.

In Comradeship,

Michelle
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